Smrutika Thoti

From: Bhaskar Reddy <bhaskar.r@BIALAIRPORT.COM>
Sent: 17 October 2024 10:22

To: Ranjandas S

Cc: Shama Nair; Shreedhar Babu R; Deepika Dudeja
Subject: RE: Offer for Audio System - BLR Lounge

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

its ok.

Thanks & Regards

NV BHASKAR REDDY
Sr.Manager — ICT Infra

T:+91 80 6678 2865 | Extn : 2865
M : +91 9606012882 | www.bengaluruairport.com
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Kempegowda International Airport Bengaluru
Devanahalli, Bengaluru - 560 300
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From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>
Sent: 17 October 2024 10:05



To: Bhaskar Reddy <bhaskar.r@BIALAIRPORT.COM>
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shreedhar Babu R <shreedhar @BIALAIRPORT.COM>; Deepika Dudeja <deepika.d@BIALAIRPORT.COM>
Subject: FW: Offer for Audio System - BLR Lounge

CAUTION: *** This email is from an external sender. Please use extra precautions before opening any attachment or links or sharing any sensitive information. ***

Dear Bhaskar,
Can you please check and confirm the Mr.Bakshi’s requirement.
Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

BLR Lounge Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.

From: Ashish Bakshi <ashish.o @BIALAIRPORT.COM>

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2024 9:48 am

To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shreedhar Babu R <shreedhar @BIALAIRPORT.COM>; Srikanth B <srikanth@BIALAIRPORT.COM>; Deepika Dudeja <deepika.d@BIALAIRPORT.COM>
Subject: RE: Offer for Audio System - BLR Lounge

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ranjan / Shama
In T2 there is provision of playing ambient music in all areas. We have onboarded a licensed service provider through whom we are able to play different music in each area.
Wanted to check if we have made similar provisions in T1 lounge — if not can we factor it now ?

Regards
AB



From: Bhaskar Reddy <bhaskar.r@BIALAIRPORT.COM>

Sent: 17 October 2024 08:51

To: BLR Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Cc: Shreedhar Babu R <shreedhar@BIALAIRPORT.COM>; Ashish Bakshi <ashish.o @BIALAIRPORT.COM>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Offer for Audio System - BLR Lounge

Approved.

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

Sent: 16 October 2024 18:19

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
Please find attached herewith the proposal for PA system for the T1 080 lounge ph-2. Request to check and approve the same.
Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

BLR Lounge Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.

From: Sachin Mahadik <sachin.adjm@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2024 3:49 pm

To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Cc: Santosh Khake <khakesantosh10@gmail.com>; project.arrowelectricals@gmail.com; ANAND D MISTRY <anand.mistry@adjm.in>; Anand D. Mistry
<mistry.anand.d@gmail.com>; Sachin Mahadik <sachin.mahadik@adjm.in>; prabhavati.adim@gmail.com

Subject: Offer for Audio System - BLR Lounge

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
As per your discussion with Ranjith, We have considered the following requirements in Revised BOQ

1. Lounge will have just one zone — but may have up to 4 speaker circuits.

2. No requirement of BGM or local paging within the lounge.
3. Announcements from airport AFAS based on the zone assignment to be played in the lounge area.
Also we need following items during installation
1.  The system will have to be integrated into the current T1 system for which we may need access to the Vocia configuration file done by the incumbent implementation

partner.

2. The new Vocia components has to be on the same VLAN of the existing T1 PA system.
4



3. Installation, testing, configuration and message playback into the lounge zone will be in our scope.

Thanks & Regards

Sachin Mahadik

Presales & Design Manager

ADJM Technologies Pvt. Ltd

(Audio Visuals Systems Integration Company)
214/214-A, 2"d Floor,

Rizvi Chambers, Hill Road,

Bandra (West), Mumbai-400050.

Mobile: +91 9890207244

Web Site: www.adjm.in



